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M. 8 sHappELL

BUILDING CONTRACTOR

SYDNEY, N, S.
January 7th, 1956

R. V. Harris Esq
P.O. Box 522
Halirax, N. S.

Dear Reg:

Replying to your letter of January 4th,
and answering the three questions:

1. I have had only one communicagion from
Greene and that was shortly after his return, giving
e explanation as to why he had not called me on

the phone, the morning after my brief conversation

with him in Halifax, Incidentally, the eXplanation
was satisfactory.

Since then I have written him several

y / letters; endeavoured to contact him by telephone on
/&QZ three different Occasions, and have wired him,

Have received_gg_response whatever to correspondence
and wires, and the telephone report is that he is
out of town and will be away for some time, and

they cannot advise where I can contact him,

I am beginning to wonder just what he has

I plan on having my solicitor who drew
up my agreement with him, write him Registered mail
within the next three or four days, I am just
endeavouring to geta 1little more information from
some of the man who operated the drills on the Job.
- According to our Agreement I have thirty
days after December 31lst, 1955 to call off the whole
matter if I have not been satisfied with the work

that has been done.,
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